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From: martin smith[g GRO 1

Sent: Fri 05/07/2013 8:59:12 AM (UTC)

To: Hugh Flemingtor GRO a}; Simon
Clarkei GRO ]

Cc: Jarnail A Singh GRO ' k]; Rodric
Williams[:_. GRO Kk]; Susan Crichtonf GRO 3
Andy Cash[4 GRO b

Subject: RE: Advanced Draft of Report

Dear Hugh,

Thanks for letting us have a copy of this.

Our advice overall with regard to disclosure has not changed. The disclosure of a partial report
would not meet with our duties or help the current situation. I think the disclosure of a partial
report would provide partial information and give rise to adverse publicity and speculation. It
would be far better to advise once we have seen the entire report. Having said that the Second Sight
report would not need to be disclosed in every case - that decision would be taken on a case-by-case
basis. In many cases it will not be disclosable.

When do you think we will get to see all of the Spot Reports. We will undoubtedly have a list of
questions thereafter. At the present time we have some concerns arising out of the draft, for example
in relation to paras 5.6, 6.1, 6.3, 6.4, 6.5, 6.6, 6.8, 6.10, 6.11 and 7.2.

Although we cannot properly advise until we have seen all of the relevant material, this will not
prevent the review process from proceeding with expedition. We propose to draft paramaters which

will work on a worst case scenario.

Kind regards,

Martin.

From: Hugh Flemington [mailto:; GRO
Sent: 04 July 2013 20:15

To: Simon Clarke; martin smith

Cc: Jarnail A Singh; Rodric Williams; Susan Crichton; Andy Cash
Subject: FW: Advanced Draft of Report

Sensitivity: Confidential

Plse find attached a first rough draft from SS of one half of the Interim Report.
This will be supplemented tomorrow by a section on Spot Reviews.

Plse would you let us have you material & significant concerns on this first thing tomorrow morning plse. If this
timing is not possible plse shout asap.

Thanks

Hugh Flemington | Head of Legal
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